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Candy  Mahlangu

From: Robyn Luyt <rluyt@mpg.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 11:58
To: Mahlangu; Candy  Mahlangu
Cc: Dineo Tswai; Charity Mthimunye; Evelyn Mtsweni; Jo-Anne Thomas
Subject: RE: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form_ TransalloysSolar PV Energy 

Facility

Noted Candy. 
 
Dineo, Charity and Evelyn - please take note and stand by for receipt of this application, and please be reminded of 
process requirements (ie. BAR and not S&EIA) and time frame instructions from the Minister (ie. 57 days and not 107 
days).  
 
Kind Regards 
Robyn 
 
 
Robyn Luyt  B.A., B.Sc., B.Sc (Hons) M.Sc., Pr.Sci.Nat. (400327/11), EAPASA (2019/1293) 
Director: Environmental Impact Management 
Department of Agriculture, Rural Development, Land & Environmental Affairs 
Mpumalanga Provincial Government 
Riverside Office Park, Aqua Street (Cycad Building - Block 4) 
Nelspruit, 1200 
Tel: 013 759 4000 
Email: rluyt@mpg.gov.za 
 
 
 

This message and any attachments relating to official business of the Mpumalanga Provincial Government (MPG) is proprietary to the 
MPG and intended for the original addressee only. The message may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal 
privilege. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender. If you receive this message in error, please notify the 
original sender immediately and destroy the original message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby 
notified that you must not disseminate, copy, use, distribute, or take any action in connection therewith. The MPG cannot insure that the 
integrity of this communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception and / or interference. The MPG is 
not liable whatsoever for loss or damage resulting from the opening of this message and / or attachments and / or the use of the 
information contained in this message and / or attachments.  

 

 
>>> "Candy  Mahlangu" <candy@savannahsa.com> 2022/09/06 10:40 >>> 
Hi Robyn, 
  
No, the project is not directly related to the Integrated Resource Plan. The purpose of the proposed development is to 
Transalloys’ current electricity demands and future expansion requirements.  The plant will be a captive generating 
plant whereby generated electricity will be fed directly into the existing Transalloys’ smelter complex for direct 
consumption.  The development of the power plant project would effectively mean that Transalloys would become less 
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dependent of the Eskom electricity grid, thereby creating additional capacity within the Eskom grid for use by other 
electricity users and continuing generating revenue for the Eskom the same time. 
  
Hope this helps with you identifying the CA.  
  
Candy Mahlangu                                                                                           
Environmental Consultant |   Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd       
Tel:  +27 (0)11 656 3237  |   Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547                                           
                                                                                                                
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
  

From: Robyn Luyt <rluyt@mpg.gov.za>  
Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 10:24 
To: Mahlangu <mahlangumv@nkangaladm.org.za>; Candy Mahlangu <candy@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Dineo Tswai <dineotswai77@gmail.com>; Charity Mthimunye <CNMthimunye@mpg.gov.za>; Mtsweni Evelyn 
<ELMtsweni@mpg.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form_ TransalloysSolar PV Energy Facility 
  
Noted Candy, 
  
We concur with your interpretation in terms of process. Please do just clarify if this project is directly related to the 
Integrated Resource Plan so that we can confirm CA. 
  
Kind Regards 
Robyn 
  
  
>>> "Candy  Mahlangu" <candy@savannahsa.com> 2022/09/06 10:09 >>> 
Hi Robyn, 
  
Thank you.  
  
The proposed development falls within the Emalahleni Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ9) and the 
International Corridor of the Strategic Transmission Corridors thus a Basic Assessment must be submitted to 
DARDLEA as the CA.  
  
I have also attached a kzm file. 
  
Should you need further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 09:20 
To: Candy Mahlangu <candy@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Dineo Tswai <dineotswai77@gmail.com>; Charity Mthimunye <CNMthimunye@mpg.gov.za>; Mtsweni Evelyn 
<ELMtsweni@mpg.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form_ Transalloys Solar PV Energy Facility 
  
Dear Candy, 
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Apologies that you have not received any feedback. 
  
Please can you confirm if this project is directly related to the Integrated Resource Plan. If it is, DFFE as you know, would 
be the CA. 
  
If DARDLEA is the CA, please allow me to assist with any questions you have so that you are not delayed any further. The 
Nkangala office will of course administer the application (which must be submitted directly to the Nkangala office in hard 
copy, at the address referred to on page 2). Please find herewith the latest version of our application form, and an extract 
from the MBSP as follows: 
  

 
  
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
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>>> "Candy  Mahlangu" <candy@savannahsa.com> 2022/09/06 08:46 >>> 
Good morning, Robyn 
  
No, I have not received any feedback.  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 06 September 2022 08:33 
To: Candy Mahlangu <candy@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form_ Transalloys Solar PV Energy Facility 
  
Dear Ms Mahlangu, 
  
Please can you confirm if you have received the feedback you were requesting. 
  
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
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>>> "Candy  Mahlangu" <candy@savannahsa.com> 2022/09/01 16:31 >>> 
Hi Dineo, 
  
I am following up on the below message. Please indicated if a pre-application meeting will be required or not.   
  
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
  

From: Candy Mahlangu  
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 12:52 
To: Dineo Tswai <dineotswai77@gmail.com> 
Cc: Robyn Luyt <rluyt@mpg.gov.za>; cnmthimunye <cnmthimunye@mpg.gov.za>; elmtsweni <elmtsweni@mpg.gov.za> 
Subject: RE: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form 
  
Hi Dineo,  
  
Thank you for getting back to me. Here is a short description of the proposed development.  
  
Transalloys (Pty) Ltd proposes to develop a 50MW Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facility and associated infrastructure 
on Portions 34 and 35 of the Farm Elandsfontein 309 JS and Portions 20 and 24 of the Farm Schoongezicht 308 JS within 
the Emalahleni Local Municipality. The subject property is located adjacent to the Transalloys existing smelter complex 
on Clewer Road 1034 in Emalahleni and the site is within the Emalahleni Renewable Energy Development Zone (REDZ 9). 
The purpose of this Solar PV Energy Facility is to meet Transalloys’ current electricity demands and future expansion 
requirements.  
  
The Solar PV Energy Facility will include the following: 
  
» Solar PV array comprising PV modules and mounting structures.  
» Inverters and transformers.    
» Cabling between the panels. 
» On-site facility substation and power lines between the solar PV facility and the existing Transalloys Substation. 
» Site offices, Security office, operations and control, and maintenance and storage laydown areas.  
» Access roads and internal distribution roads. 
  
In terms of the pre-application meeting, we can have it onsite, if we cannot have it virtual. Please let me know what you 
would prefer so I can send the possible dates for the meeting. I have included the location map as well as the screening 
tool.  
  
Should you require more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
  
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
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From: Dineo Tswai <dineotswai77@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 11:44 
To: Candy Mahlangu <candy@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Robyn Luyt <rluyt@mpg.gov.za>; cnmthimunye <cnmthimunye@mpg.gov.za>; elmtsweni <elmtsweni@mpg.gov.za> 
Subject: Fwd: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form 
  
Good day Candy 
 
Please be advised that our landlines have not been working for the 
past four weeks and network problems are a constant headache in this 
office. 
 
Please send me preferable dates for the meeting starting from the 01/09/2022. 
 
Regards 
Dineo 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Candy Mahlangu <candy@savannahsa.com> 
Date: Wed, 24 Aug 2022 14:18:35 +0000 
Subject: RE: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form 
To: Dineo Tswai <dineotswai77@gmail.com>, Charity Mthimunye 
<CNMthimunye@mpg.gov.za>, Mtsweni Evelyn <ELMtsweni@mpg.gov.za> 
 
Hi Ladies, 
 
I have been trying to contact your office on 013 692 5843 to request a 
pre-application meeting. 
 
Can you please provide me with a phone number I can contact you on. 
 
Candy Mahlangu 
Environmental Consultant | Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd 
Tel: +27 (0)11 656 3237 | Fax: +27 (0)86 684 0547 
 
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant for Wind Projects in 
2013 & 2015 
 
From: Robyn Luyt <rluyt@mpg.gov.za> 
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 14:51 
To: Candy Mahlangu <candy@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Dineo Tswai <dineotswai77@gmail.com>; Charity Mthimunye 
<CNMthimunye@mpg.gov.za>; Mtsweni Evelyn <ELMtsweni@mpg.gov.za> 
Subject: Re: Nkangala District and DARDLEA Application Form 
Importance: High 
 
Good day, 
 
Application form attached (It can also be obtained from our website). 
I have copied the Nkangala officials in this response. 
 
Kind Regards 
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Robyn 
 
 
 
Robyn Luyt B.A., B.Sc., B.Sc (Hons) M.Sc., Pr.Sci.Nat. (400327/11), 
EAPASA (2019/1293) 
 
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
 
Email: rluyt@mpg.gov.za<mailto:rluyt@mpg.gov.za> 
 
 
 
 
This message and any attachments relating to official business of the 
Mpumalanga Provincial Government (MPG) is proprietary to the MPG and 
intended for the original addressee only. The message may contain 
information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. Any 
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender. If 
you receive this message in error, please notify the original sender 
immediately and destroy the original message. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that you 
must not disseminate, copy, use, distribute, or take any action in 
connection therewith. The MPG cannot insure that the integrity of this 
communication has been maintained, nor that it is free of errors, 
viruses, interception and / or interference. The MPG is not liable 
whatsoever for loss or damage resulting from the opening of this 
message and / or attachments and / or the use of the information 
contained in this message and / or attachments. 
 
[Always stretching our arm, to accelerate service 
delivery]<http://www.mpumalanga.gov.za> 
 
>>> "Candy Mahlangu" <candy@savannahsa.com<mailto:candy@savannahsa.com>> 2022/08/24 13:53 >>> 
Hi Robyn, 
 
Can you please assist me with contact details the Environmental 
Department in Nkangala District? The number on the application form 
013 692 5843 /6300 /7934 does not go through. Can you please provide 
me with the latest DARDLEA Application form. 
 
Kind Regards 
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[cidimage001.png@01D61266.D248F850] 
 
Candy Mahlangu 
Environmenal Consultant 
t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 
e: candy@savannahsa.com<mailto:candy@savannahsa.com> 
c: +27 (0) 82 313 6633 
 
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain 
Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your 
personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in 
reports submitted to governmental departments or on our public 
platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our 
processing notice housed on our website - 
https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/<https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-
page>. 
By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the 
lawful processing of personal information for the intended purposes, 
as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act 
No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically 
archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean 
  
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

 
  


